FILED 10/27/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 09266-2017
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Angela Charles

From: Savyler, Erik <SAYLER.ERIK@legq.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2017 10:23 AM

To: Marty Friedman (mfriedman@ffllegal.com); Records Clerk; Walter Trierweiler; Bill
Bilenky; Douglas P. Manson Esg. (dmanson@mansonbolves.com); D. Cantwell;
Brian Armstrong

Cc: JR Kelly; Roberts, Brenda; Christensen, Patty; Ponder, Virginia

Subject: 1D17-4425 OPC Response to Filing Fee Order (Docket No. 20160101-WS)

Aftachments: 1D17-4425 OPC Response to Filing Fee Order.pdf

To all,

Please find attached OPC’s Response to the Court’s Filing Fee Order.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Best regards,
Erik

Erik L. Sayler
Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

111 West Madison Street, Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-717-0337 (direct)
850-488-9330 (main)
850-487-6419 (fax)
Sayler.Erik@leq.state.fl.us
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Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law and e-mail communication may be subject to disclosure.



IN THE FIRST DISTRICT COURT OF APPEAL

FOR THE STATE OF FLORIDA

CITIZENS OF THE STATE OF
FLORIDA, ETC.

Appellant(s), Case No.: 1D17-4425
VS. Lower Tribunal No.: 20160101-WS
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE
COMMISSION,

Appellee(s).

CITIZENS’ RESPONSE TO COURT ORDER FOR FILING FEE

On October 27, 2017, this Court issued an Order requiring a $300 filing fee.
Section 35.22(2)(a), Florida Statutes requires a filing fee for appeals unless the
appellant is a State Agency. Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the
Public Counsel shall provide legal representation for the people of the state of
Florida, as such, the Office of Public Counsel is a State Agency within the
meaning Section 35.22(2)(a), Florida Statutes. The Citizens of the State of Florida,
by and through the Office of Public Counsel has appealed a final order of the

Florida Public Service Commission.



WHEREFORE, the Office of Public Counsel respectfully requests this Court waive

the $300 filing fee required by this Court’s Order dated October 27, 2017.

JR.KELLY, PUBLIC COUNSEL
Florida Bar No. 768359
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us

/s/ Erik L. Savler

Erik L. Sayler, Associate Public Counsel
Florida Bar No. 029525
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400
(850)488-9330

Attorneys for Florida’s Citizens


mailto:kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing

CITIZENS’ RESPONSE TO COURT ORDER FOR FILING FEE has been

furnished by electronic mail on this 27th day of October, 2017, to the following:

Walter Trierweiler, Esq.

Florida Public Service Commission
Office of the General Counsel
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us

Appellee

Martin S. Friedman, Esq.

c/o Friedman & Friedman, P.A.
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
mfriedman(@ff-attorneys.com

Attorney for Utilities, Inc. of Florida

William S. Bilenky, Esq.
Douglas P. Manson, Esq.

c¢/o Manson Law Firm

1101 Swann Avenue

Tampa FL 33606
bbilenky(@mansonbolves.com
dmanson@mansonbolves.com
dcantwell@mansonbolves.com
Attorneys for Seminole County

Brian P. Armstrong, Esq.

c/o Armstrong Law Firm

P.O. Box 5055

Tallahassee FL 32314-5055
Brian@brianarmstronglaw.com
Attorney for Ann Marie Ryan &
Summertree Water Alliance

/s/ Erik L. Sayler

Erik L. Sayler

Associate Public Counsel
Florida Bar No. 029525
sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us
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